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ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
Sealed Bid # 22-6640 
Request for Proposal 

Tractors, Mowers, and Other Equipment, Parts, and Services 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

 
Date: March 4, 2022 
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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and specifications as 
originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 
• Questions Submitted in Writing 

 
 

Receipt of addendum MUST be acknowledged in the submitted proposal.  It is the Proposer’s ultimate responsibility 
to ensure that they have all applicable addenda prior to bid submittal. 

 
This acknowledgment form must be signed, dated, and included with your submitted proposal  

 
 
____________________________________         _______________________  
Company Name        Date 
 
 
                                                             ______    __________________________________ 
Signature         Please Print Name 

 
 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be 
delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 122 Waddell Street NE, Marietta, GA  

30060. 
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Sealed Bid #22-6640 
Request for Proposals 

Tractors, Mowers, and Other Equipment, Parts and Services 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

 
Date:  March 4, 2022 

 
 

1. Questions Submitted in Writing 
 

Question: Does Exhibit A-1 Subcontractor Affidavit & Agreement have to be signed and 
returned with a response if no subcontractors will be used for this contract? 
Answer: Exhibit A-1 must be submitted prior to contract award but does not need to be 
submitted at all if no subcontractors will be used.  
 
Question: Does Exhibit A-2 Immigration Compliance Certification have to be signed and 
returned with a response if not applicable?  
Answer: Exhibit A-2 must be submitted prior to contract award.  
 
Question: Does Exhibit B Administration Agreement have to be signed and returned with 
a response? 
Answer:  No; however, the terms and conditions should be reviewed by the Offeror and 
any exceptions should be submitted with the response. The Administration Agreement 
must be signed before a contract award is finalized.  
 
Question: Does Exhibit F Federal Funds Certifications have to be signed and returned with 
a response?                                            
Answer: No, it may be submitted at a later date.  
 
Question: Does the FEMA Special Conditions form have to be signed and returned with a 
response? 
Answer: No, it may be submitted at a later date.  

 
Question: Can the Financial Ration Evaluation Template be submitted via email or does 
it have to be submitted with the rest of the response? 
Answer: It must be submitted with the proposal response.  

 
 
 
 

 
 


